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UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

December 19, 1996 

MEMORANDUM TO: Scott F. Newberry, Director 
License Renewal Project Directorate 
Division of Reactor Program Management 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

FROM: John P. Moulton, Project Manager 
License Renewal Project Directorate ( 
Division of Reactor Program Managemqn 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVES FROM DUKE POWER COMPANY TO 
DISCUSS THE STAFF'S COMMENTS RESULTING FROM THE REVIEW OF 
DUKE'S GENERIC LICENSE RENEWAL FORMAT AND CONTENT 
SPECIFICATION DOCUMENT 

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, January 7, 1997 
8:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.  

LOCATION: Duke Power Electric Center 
526 South Church St.  
Charlotte, NC 28201 

PURPOSE: To present the staff's comments from its review of the Duke 
Power generic format and content document for future license 
renewal submittals.  

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC Duke 

J. Moulton H. Wang W. Liu B. Gill, et. al.  
S. Lee P.T. Kuo 

Docket Nos.: 50-269, 50-270, and 50-287 

cc: See next page 

Contact: J. Moulton, NRR 
415-1106 

Meetings between the NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open 
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other 
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Commission Policy Statement on 
Staff Meeting Open to the Public," 59 Federal Register 48344, 9/20/94.  
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